From the May 1, 1936 “Genesee News”

Militia

“Settling north of Genesee in the early days were the families
of Geo. Tegland, Amund Borgen, Anton Borgen and Detlef Smith.
Pioneers of the Genesee community who witnessed the eerie days of
Indian troubles was that of the Petersons, of which Edwin, Lenus
and Gust remember well. The two first named live here, but at the
present time Edwin, the eldest of the three surviving members is in
California visiting his son and family gust Peterson lives at
Snohomish Wash.

Dan Healy, who reached his 86t birthday was a member of a
militia company, known as Co. H, Second Idaho, and on the roll
are found such names of pioneers:

R. H. Beeman, Captain;

Wm. Evans, First lieutenant;

H. C. J. Tweedt, Second lieutenant;

J.C. Watt, First sergeant;

W.M. Vernon, Harry Bundy, G. Van Horn,

and B.L. Hage, First sergeants;

Fred Spencer, C. Christian and L.F. Crone, Corporals;

Oliver Peterson,

H. Beeman,

Wm. Sutton,

H.D. Smith,

J. H Evans,

G. W. Ashford,




G Miller,

C. Hanson,

S. P. Dunhorne,
M.H. Odberg,
J. Christenson,
D. Smith,

O. Boe,

D. S. Hege,

A. O. Hougen,
N. Johnson,

J. Matson,

W. Kendall,

G. Wilson,

N. Talent,

M. Kambitsch,
T. Crow,

P. Kinnear,

E. J. Langdon,
T. Direham,
Dan Healy,

C. Sheehan,




C. Fering,

H. Hanson,
C.C. Snoge,
B.A. Rekdahl,
S. Johnson,

D. Kinnerson,

and H. H. Seir.”

This book can be found by interlibrary loan at the Genesee
Public Library and also the Genesee School Library, sponsored by a
grant from Idaho Humanities Council. The newspaper is available
for reading at White Spring Ranch Museum, Genesee, Idaho.
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